NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Print Form

Applicant/Program: Service for Peace / MAN UP
Applicant Requested Amount: $5250
Appropriation Request Amount: $5250

Executive Summary of Request

Writing/producing a play based on the book "They Say I'm Still Not a Man" by Louisville author and 14th
Metro district resident Jeremiah Wrong. The play emphasizes the need for males to MAN UP through their
present day struggles and tribulation. Older males will lead with younger at risk yound adults to teach them
life lessons.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []1Yes [H]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [mW] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [@m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. Thave also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

1 de M 500- 1 a6 171

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Dat

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors. :

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:

Effective May 2016




Applicant/Program:
Service for Peace / MAN UP

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 W M s 7250, ro
District 3 $
District 4 $
3 l 000
s So0, =
5 250.°°
District 8 $
District 9 ) $
District 10 %/h/)ﬂ V IM/}/&,M // s_200.°°
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 ‘/\J}J”Ji Gudonany, Welebn 5 250
District 14 > $

. ~

District 15 / $ oo~

2| Page
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Applicant/Program:
Service for Peace / MAN UP

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $

District 25 g g’/y‘\ﬁM‘M $ /:)/S’O —

District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization

Program Name and Request Amount

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

|

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

<
: [}
@
2
| -
’, ‘ =
: ! »

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

OO0 0 O

Prepared by: Date:

4| Page
Effective May 2016




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of ﬁ;m%kant Gtganizatwn,
fos et oy | i
Main Office Etmet & Maiimg Address: :

T e

0¥ animﬂan’ﬁ Rapm&ent&tm wiw mmnded mw Ymming ‘

W@m ?m’?m menw

Total Metro ﬁwaﬂi {this pmgram} in preﬁws year: {$}

Purpose of Requast {check all that a;xpiy}
Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)

[7] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
Capital Pm;mt of tm@ cr%mzaim {mm@m&m furnishing, bmtm% Mc}

E:m«www(»\wvmw»ﬁa G A A A R B A b

[Z11RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent cowts are being requested

[l current year projected budget IRS Form W9
Elcurrent financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
[Flsost recent 18S Form 990 or 1120-H Annual audit {(if required by organization}
msm of Incorporation {current & signed) [1 raith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
[l cost estimates from proposed vendor i request is for

capital expernse

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Loulsville Metro
Government for this or aty other program or expense, including funds recelved through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Counclt Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
t;mt i mmss@ary

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Page 2 ‘ %
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member | Term End Date

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Three Highest Paid Staff Names | Annual Salary

?agé 3
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials







LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates a description of the pgrapmject and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
, desi grs evnt p ermits prop asals fur services oods ete.):

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detall how the proceeds will be spent:

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only ~ The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on june 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant Is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v if selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
apphication.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting In sccordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emargency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request Is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of involces andfor receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

 identifiad in this application.
¥ Attach & copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the Invoices or receipts assoclated with the work

plan identified in this application,

Page 5 /
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the prograny’s i
prm:ess for coilectmg data and tha imixr.atcrs that will be t:acked to measure tiae heneﬂts to thcse bemg sewed %
b

ase unc i:‘:'i:mnamg otite stmggw of rmwumadim Gl oo vt be aciwe;y iwmwé inthe '
_,’f~~e£ﬁ£§ren : ’

F: Briefly deesmbe any existing collaborative reta\tionships the atganizatian has with other csmmunny
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

| program/project specifically.

I
|

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES,

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits
B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel
Client Assistance {See Detailed List on Page 8}

-
A

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials
i Community Events & Festivals {See Detailed List on Page 8)

§: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page B)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individuat donor names)

Feas Collected from Program Particlpants

Other {please specily)

*Totof of Colurmn 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2
**fdust equal or exceed totol in column 2,

Page 7
Effective May 2015 Applicant’s initials







LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detall for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
, Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 {1+ 2}=3
| {circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds

Page 8 .
Effective May 2016 ' Applicant’s Initials [\ X\






LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of in-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Yot Veloe of il

{to motch Program Budget Line Item,
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES [T}

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By spning Section 7 of the Grent Apgisation, the suthorized officle! sigrung for the appicent srgamzation certifies and assures 1o the bast of
i o b knowdedpe sndfor betie? the following Assurances and Certifications. ¥ there Is sny reusun why one o more of the assurances or
eortifications Bted cannot be certified or assured, plevese explaln in writing and sttach to this apoficstion

Standard Assurances

1. Applosst understands this applivation sod its sttechenents 23 well as aty resulting grant agresment, reports snd proof of
pxpeniiure & subdect to Kentutky's oo sscards e,

2. Appiicant understands  the grant agresment is aot metuened o Loukiedle Metrs wathin 90 days of ity raling to the applicant, the
appovt s atomatically revoked and the fundy will st be disburaed 1o owr organization.

3. Appbicant and any sl grantes will ghee Lovisville Metre Governmuent sccess 16 e U right 1o examine ol paper or tlectroni
revirds refatedd to the swasded grant for up to fee yaaes of the grant agresment date,

4. Appiivent sssores complinno with the grast reguiremuents and witl mositor the pesformsance of ary thied party {sub-grantent

S, The Agency i in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loubville Metro Governmen, the Jefherson County Revenus
Commission, the interna! Revenue Service, and the Leuliviile Metro Humun Relations Commasiion,

6. Applicant understands fathere 1o provide th sendoss, progrsms, of prsdects luded in the agemerment will resudt b fonds being
withhwdd or eguested 10 be returmed I previously dishursed,

. Applicset understands they must seiurn to Louiseille Setre any enespeaded funds by July 33 following the Metre Loulseitle’s flecal

8. Applicant unclerstands they mast provide proof of all sxpendituees ftencsbed checks, moslpts, pald invoices). The Applicers
urterstaonds the fallure to provide proof of expenditores s reguived b the grant sgreement conld result s Tusding balng withidwid
or repenst t be returned i prndously disbursed,

8. Apolcany undeestaods ¥ this application &s approved, te grant sgrasenenst will idemtily s wwsrd parioed Yhat beging with the Metro
Counetl spprovn date, sod will end with Juse 30 of the Rucsl year b wiich the goant is spprovesd. Bapomiitores sssocintid with thiy
award exgactod 10 soour prior 1o the sward perlod lapproval date] roust bie disciosed In this spplication in order 1o be considered
compiient with the grivd agrsmsent.

10 Applicent understads 1w choose to insur expenditures sior to the approval of the spplication by the Metro Countll, there is no
gumrantes That fanding will be reinbursed, 85 the Contil muy choow not 1o weard the application,

11 Agplicent wifl estublish safingpuards to prohibt soaploveis o shy person thit recelves compersation Trom aweeded funds fros wsing
thale ponition for & purpose that tonstitules or presents the appearsnce of personal or organizational nonflict of nterest, or personal
fiin,

Standard Centifications

1. The Agency certifies It will not use Loviseille Matro Goserreneat funds for sey relighous, politiod o fratemal Rathities,

2. The Agency has & weittes Afflrmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy,

3. The Agenoy does not dicrivdante in employment of in grovision of any servicefpeogremyactivityfeverd based on e, color, disetded
status, nationsd onigin, race, religion, sex, gender identity o sexus] orentation, or Vietnsn eng veteran status

&, The Agenoy certifieg it el ot reguine ey, resipients, oe beneficlasies 1o perticipate be religious, politien!, featerond oy Bl
petivition in drdey 1o receiw wervioewbenetis provided with Loulpele Meten Goveranint fands.

5. The Agency siderstands the Americans with Disebilithes Act {ADA) sod rskes reasonable ascommadations,

Relationsiip Disclosure: List below any relatiorsdin you or any maember of your Board of Diesctors or g
Counciiperson’s Tarslly, Coumliperson’s staff or sey Lowlsvilhy Maetro Government empluyes,

% Has with any Councilperson,

1is
scturate to the best of my knowislge. Tam wm iy orgenization will not be eligible for mmﬁng if investigation at :my o shows

falsification, If falsification i$ shown sfter funding has been appy)
repaid. 1 further certify that | am legally authorized to fign thi ? |
application. ]

Signature of Legal Signatory:

ed, any sllogations already received and expended are subject to be
plication for the applying organization anmd heve inltlaled each page of the

Page 10
Effective May 2016 Apphicant’s Initialg "\ \\







‘STATE OPF DELANARE

SECRETARY OF STATR .
DIVISION OF CORDORATIONS
FILED 09700 aM 02/13/2002

020095937 —~ 2491603

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPOURATTON
OF '
SERVICE FOR FPEACE, INC.

FIRST: The name of the Coxporation shall be Service for
Peace, Inc.

SECOND: The addreas of irs registered office in the State
of Delaware is 2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400 in the city of Wilmington,
County of New Cagtle, The name of its registered agent at such address ig

Corporation Service Company.

THIRD: The purposes of the Corporation are to be
i " educational,

ligi ific ‘purposes within the meaning of section
501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenge Code of 1%86, as amended from
time to time (hereinafter, the "Code™) , including, as limited by

| aducational and charitable service
projects in the United States of America and abroad that bring
about a transformation in the human heart, human relationshipg,
and human culture by fostering mutual understanding, cooparation
and respesct, tharehy facilitating peacs by breaking down the
barriers betwean generations, religions, races, genders, culturas

and nations.

Solely for the above purposes, the Corporation is empawered
to exercise all rights and powars conferred by the laws of the
State of Delaware Upon nonprofit corporations, including, but
without limitation theraon, the right and power to receive gjfts,

bequests andg contributions outright, in trust or in any other
form; to collect dues; to hold, manage, encumbar, dispose of or
otherwise desl with real and personal property: and to use, apply,
invest and reinvest the principal and/or income therefrom or to
distribute the same for the above purposes,

FOURTH : trhg Corporatvion shall be a noenprofit corporatrion.
FIFTH: The corporation shall not have any capital stock,

SIXTH: The Corporation shall have no membsryg.

) - EIGHTH: No part of the net farnings of the Corporation shall
inure to the benafit of or be distributable to ity directors,
cffxcefs ar private individuals, put the Corporation shall be
authorized ang empowsrad to pay reasonable componsation for
Services rendeared and  to make payments and distributions ip
furt:l;eranc:e °f the purposes set forth in Article TRIRD heayeof.
Notwithstanding any other provision of thase Articles, cthe
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Corperation shall noc Larry on any activities not permitted to he
Carried on by an organization sxempt from federal income tax under
section 501(¢C) (3) of the Code. The Corporation shall not carry on
i © influence legislation to such
extent as would resulr in the loss of exemption under section
501(c) (3) of the Code. No activity of the Corporation shall
consist of partici ating in or intervening in (including the
publishing or distriburing of statements) any politieal campaign
on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for publiec affica.

NINTH: Upon the dissolution of the Lorpexation, the board of
directors shall, after paying or making provisions for the paymant
wn liabilities aof the Corporation, distributre all
of the aggets of +the " Corporation axclugively for: charitable,
educational, religious or scientific purposes to such "qualified”
organization or organizations as the board of directors shall
An organization shall be deemed to be a "qualified”

[ this Article NINTH only if at the

time of the distribution of such assets it is operated exclusively
in section 170(c) {2)(B) and is an

organization described in section 501(e) (3) of the Code. Any of

Such assets not so distributed shall be diatri
claims of the county in whiech <the principal office of the
then located, exclusively Ffor the aforesaid
08e¢3 of the Corporation, or to such qualified organization or
organizations as said court shall determine.

TENTH: Any reference in these Articles to a section of the
Code  shall be intezprated to include a reference to the
corresponding provisions of any applicable future United States
internal revenus law. '

ELEVENTH! The name and mailing address of the sole
incorporator are as follows:

Bruce J. Casino
Baker & Hostetler LLP
1050-Cannacticut Avenue, N.N,
Suite 1100 ; ‘
Washington, D.c. 2003¢

TWVEIJWUJ{ The Corporation shall indemnify its diractors
and officers rfor the defense of ¢ivil or eriminal actions or
proceedings as  set forth in its Bylaws, an long as such
indemnification does not constitute a violation of any provision
of the internal Revehue Code applicable to a public charity as
described in section 309(3) (1), (2) or (3) of such Code. To the
Fullest extent bPermitted by cthe General Corporation Law of the
State of Delaware, as the same existas or may hearsafter be amended,
a8 director of the Corporation shall not be liable to tha







W-9
Form

(Rev. October 2007)

Departmenit of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)
Sevice For Peace, Inc.

Business name, if different from above

Check appropriate box: D Individual/Sole proprietor

[ other (see instructions) » Non-Profit

l:l Corporation
D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (D=disregarded entity, C=corporation, P=partnership) » ___....

|:| Partnership Exempt

payee

Address {number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

P.O. Box 17006

Requester's name and address (optional)

City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40217

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on Line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a resident . i
alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other entities, it is
your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a TIN on page 3. or

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

Social security number
1 i3
i i

Xl Certification

iiiliier identification humber

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the internal
Revenue Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has

notified me that | am no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. 1am a U.S. citizen or othet U.S. person (defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup
withholding because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply.
For mortgage interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement
arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the Certification, but you must

provide your correct TiN. See the instructions on page 4.

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person »

Date P

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless
otherwise noted.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information return with the
IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)
to report, for example, income paid to you, real estate
transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or
coniributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a
resident alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person
requesting it (the requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are
waiting for a number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S.
exempt payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a
U.S. person, your allocable share of any partnership income from
a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the withholding tax on
foreign partners’ share of effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to
request your TIN, you must use the reguester’s form if it is
substantially similar to this Form W-9,

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

e An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

e A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United
States,

e An estate (other than a foreign estate), or

® A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section
301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a
trade or business in the United States are generally required to
pay a withholding tax on any foreign partners’ share of income
from such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9
has not been received, a partnership is required to presume that
a partner is a foreign person, and pay the withholding tax.
Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a partner in a
partnership conducting a trade or business in the United States,
provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withhoiding on your share of partnership
income.

The person who gives Form W-9 to the partnership for
purposes of establishing its U.S. status and avoiding withholding
on its allocable share of net income from the partnership
conducting a trade or business in the United States is in the
following cases: ’

@ The U.S. owner of a disregarded entity and not the entity,

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=-9 (Rev. 10-2007)




Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2007)

Page 2

e The U.S. grantor or other owner of a grantor trust and not the
trust, and

e The U.S. trust (other than a grantor trust) and not the
beneficiaries of the trust.

Foreign person. If you are a foreign person, do not use Form
W-9. Instead, use the appropriate Form W-8 (see Publication
515, Withholding of Tax on Nonresident Aliens and Foreign
Entities).

Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien. Generally,
only a nonresident alien individual may use the terms of a tax
treaty to reduce or eliminate U.S. tax on certain types of income.
However, most tax treaties contain a provision known as a
“saving clause.” Exceptions specified in the saving clause may
permit an exemption from tax to continue for certain types of
income even after the payee has otherwise become a U.S.
resident alien for tax purposes.

If you are a U.S. resident alien who is relying on an exception
contained in the saving clause of a tax treaty to claim an
exemption from U.S. tax on certain types of income, you must
attach a statement to Form W-9 that specifies the following five
items:

1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same treaty
under which you claimed exemption from tax as a nonresident
alien.

2. The treaty article addressing the income.

3. The article number {or location) in the tax ireaty that
contains the saving clause and its exceptions.

4, The type and amount of income that qualifies for the
exemption from tax.

5. Sufficient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the
terms of the treaty article.

Example. Article 20 of the U.S.-China income tax treaty allows
an exemption from tax for scholarship income received by a
Chinese student temporarily present in the United States. Under
U.S. law, this student will become a resident alien for tax
purposes if his or her stay in the United States exceeds 5
calendar years. However, paragraph 2 of the first Protocol to the
U.S.-China treaty (dated April 30, 1984) allows the provisions of
Article 20 to continue to apply even after the Chinese student
becomes a resident alien of the United States. A Chinese
student who qualifies for this exception (under paragraph 2 of
the first protocol) and is relying on this exception to claim an
exemption from tax on his or her scholarship or fellowship
income would attach to Form W-9 a statement that includes the
information described above to support that exemption.

If you are a nonresident alien or a foreign entity not subject to
backup withholding, give the requester the appropriate
completed Form W-8.

What is backup withholding? Persons making certain payments
to you must under certain conditions withhold and pay to the
IRS 28% of such payments. This is called “backup withholding.”
Payments that may be subject to backup withholding include
interest, tax-exempt interest, dividends, broker and barter
exchange transactions, rents, royalties, honemployee pay, and
certain payments from fishing boat operators. Real estate
transactions are not subject to backup withholding.

You will not be subject to backup withholding on payments
you receive if you give the requester your correct TIN, make the
proper certifications, and report all your taxable interest and
dividends on your tax return.

Payments you receive will be subject to backup
withholding if:
1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester,

2. You do not certify your TIN when required (see the Part i
instructions on page 3 for details),

3. The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrect
TIN,

4. The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup
withholding because you did not report all your interest and
dividends on your tax return {for reportable interest and
dividends only), or

5. You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject
to backup withholding under 4 above (for reportable interest and
dividend accounts opened after 1983 only).

Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup
withholding. See the instructions below and the separate
Instructions for the Requester of Form W-9.

Also see Special rules for partnerships on page 1.

Penalties

Failure to furnish TIN. If you fail to furnish your correct TIN tfo a
requester, you are subject to a penalty of $50 for each such
failure unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to
willful neglect.

Civil penalty for false information with respect to
withholding. If you make a false statement with no reasonable
basis that results in no backup withholding, you are subject to a
$500 penaity. ~

Criminal penalty for falsifying information. Willfully falsifying
certifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal
penalties including fines and/or imprisonment.

Misuse of TINs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs in
violation of federal law, the requester may be subject to civil and
criminal penalties.

Specific Instructions

Name

if you are an individual, you must generally enter the name
shown on your income tax return. However, if you have changed
your last name, for instance, due to marriage without informing
the Social Security Administration of the name change, enter
your first name, the last name shown on your social security
card, and your new last name.

If the account is in joint names, list first, and then circle, the
name of the person or entity whose number you entered in Part |
of the form.

Sole proprietor. Enter your individual name as shown on your
income tax return on the “Name” line. You may enter your
business, trade, or “doing business as (DBA)” name on the
“Business name” line.

Limited liability company (LLC). Check the “Limited liability
company” box only and enter the appropriate code for the tax
classification (“D” for disregarded entity, “C” for corporation, “P”
for partnership) in the space provided.

For a single-member LLC (including a foreign LLC with a
domestic owner) that is disregarded as an entity separate from
its owner under Regulations section 301.7701-3, enter the
owner’s name on the “Name” line. Enter the LLC’s name on the
“Business name” line.

For an LLC classified as a partnership or a corporation, enter
the LLC’s name on the “Name” line and any business, trade, or
DBA name on the “Business name” line.

Other entities. Enter your business name as shown on required
federal tax documents on the “Name” line. This name should
match the name shown on the charter or other legal document
creating the entity. You may enter any business, trade, or DBA
name on the “Business name” line.

Note. You are requested to check the appropriate box for your
status (individual/sole proprietor, corporation, etc.).

Exempt Payee

If you are exempt from backup withholding, enter your name as
described above and check the appropriate box for your status,
then check the “Exempt payee” box in the line following the
business name, sigh and date the form.
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Generally, individuals {including sole proprietors) are not exempt
from backup withholding. Corporations are exempt from backup
withholding for certain payments, such as interest and dividends.

Note. If you are exempt from backup withholding, you should
still complete this form to avoid possible erroneous backup
withholding.

The following payees are exempt from backup withholding:
1. An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a), any

IRA, or a custodial account under section 403(b)(7) if the account
satisfies the requirements of section 401(f)(2),

2. The United States or any of its agencies or
instrumentalities,

3. A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United
States, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities,

4. A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions,
agencies, or instrumentalities, or

5. An international organization or any of its agencies or
instrumentalities.

Other payees that may be exempt from backup withholding
include: :

6. A corporation,

7. A foreign central bank of issue,

8. A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in
the United States, the District of Columbia, or a possession of
the United States,

9. A futures commission merchant registered with the
Commodity Futures Trading Commission,

10. A real estate investment trust,

11. An ehtity registered at all times during the tax year under
the Investment Company Act of 1940,

12. A common trust fund operated by a bank under section
584(a), ‘

13. A financial institution,

14. A middleman known in the investment community as a
nominee or custodian, or

15. A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in
section 4847.

The chart below shows types of payments that may be

exempt from backup withholding. The chart applies to the
exempt payees listed above, 1 through 15.

IF the payment is for ... THEN the payment is exempt

for...

Interest and dividend payments All exempt payees except

for 9

Exempt payees 1 through 13.
Also, a person registered under
the investment Advisers Act of
1940 who regularly acts as a
broker

Broker transactions

Barter exchange transactions
and patronage dividends

Exempt payees 1 through 5

Payments over $600 required
to be reported anq direct
sales over $5,000

Generally, exempt payees
1 through 7

'See Form 1099-MISC, Miscellaneous Income, and its instructions.
2However, the following payments made to a corporation (including gross
proceeds paid to an attorney under section 6045(f), even if the attorney is a
corporation) and reportable on Form 1099-MISC are not exempt from
backup withholding: medical and health care payments, attorneys’ fees, and
payments for services paid by a federal executive agency.

Part I. Taxpayer Identification
Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. If you are a resident
alien and you do not have and are not eligible to get an SSN,
your TIN is your IRS individual taxpayer identification number
(ITIN). Enter it in the social security number box. If you do not
have an ITIN, see How to get a TIN below.

If you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN, you may
enter either your SSN or EIN. However, the IRS prefers that you
use your SSN.

If you are a single-member LLC that is disregarded as an
entity separate from its owner (see Limited liability company
(LLC) on page 2), enter the owner’'s SSN (or EIN, if the owner
has one). Do not enter the disregarded entity’s EIN. If the LLC is
classified as a corporation or partnership, enter the entity’s EIN.

Note. See the chart on page 4 for further clarification of name
and TIN combinations.

How to get a TIN. If you do not have a TIN, apply for one
immediately. To apply for an SSN, get Form S8S-5, Application
for a Social Security Card, from your local Social Security
Administration office or get this form online at www.ssa.gov. You
may also get this form by calling 1-800-772-1213. Use Form
W-7, Application for IRS Individual Taxpayer Identification
Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Form SS-4, Application for
Employer Identification Number, to apply for an EIN. You can
apply for an EIN online by accessing. the IRS website at
www.irs.gov/businesses and clicking on Employer Identification
Number (EIN) under Starting a Business. You can get Forms W-7
and S$S-4 from the IRS by visiting www.irs.gov or by calling
1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).

If you are asked to complete Form W-9 but do not have a TIN,
write “Applied For” in the space for the TIN, sign and date the
form, and give it to the requester. For interest and dividend
payments, and certain payments made with respect to readily
tradable instruments, generally you will have 60 days to get a
TIN and give it to the requester before you are subject to backup
withholding on payments. The 60-day rule does not apply to
other types of payments. You will be subject to backup
withholding on all such payments until you provide your TIN to
the requester.

Note. Entering “Applied For” means that you have already
applied for a TIN or that you intend to apply for one soon.

Caution: A disregarded domestic entity that has a foreign owner
must use the appropriate Form W-8.

Part Il. Certification

To establish to the withholding agent that you are a U.S. person,
or resident alien, sign Form W-9. You may be requested to sign
by the withholding agent even if items 1, 4, and 5 below indicate
otherwise.

For a joint account, only the person whose TIN is shown in
Part | should sign (when required). Exempt payees, see Exempt
Payee on page 2.

Signature requirements. Complete the certification as indicated
in 1 through 5 below.

1. Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts
opened before 1984 and broker accounts considered active
during 1983. You must give your correct TIN, but you do not
have to sign the certification.

2. Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange
accounts opened after 1983 and broker accounts considered
inactive during 1983. You must sign the certification or backup
withholding will apply. if you are subject to backup withholding
and you are merely providing your correct TIN to the requester,
you must cross out item 2 in the certification before signing the
form.
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3. Real estate transactions. You must sign the certification.
You may cross out item 2 of the certification.

4. Other payments. You must give your correct TIN, but you
do not have to sign the certification unless you have been
notified that you have previously given an incorrect TIN. “Other
payments” include payments made in the course of the
requester’s trade or business for rents, royalties, goods (other
than bills for merchandise), medical and health care services
(including payments to corporations), payments to a
nonemployee for services, payments to certain fishing boat crew
members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to attorneys
(including payments to corporations).

5. Mortgage interest paid by you, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt,
qualified tuition program payments (under section 529), IRA,
Coverdell ESA, Archer MSA or HSA contributions or
distributions, and pension distributions. You must give your
correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification.

What Name and Number To Give the Requester

For this type of account: Give name and SSN of:

1. Individual The individual
2. Two or more individuals (joint The actual owner of the account or,
account) if combined funds, the first

individual on the account’

3. Custodian account of a minor The minor °
(Uniform Gift to Minors Act)

4. a. The usual revocable savings
trust (grantor is also trustee)
b. So-called trust account that is
not a legal or valid trust under
state law

5. Sole proprietorship or disregarded | The owner :
entity owned by an individual

The grantor-trustee '

The actual owner '

For this type of account: Give name and EIN of:

6. Disregarded entity not owned by an| The owner
individual
. A valid trust, estate, or pension trust | Legal entity ‘
8. Corporate or LLC electing The corporation
corporate status on Form 8832
9. Association, club, religious,
charitable, educational, or other
tax-exempt organization
10. Partnership or multi-member LLC
11. A broker or registered nominee
12. Account with the Department of
Agriculture in the name of a public
entity (such as a state or local
government, school district, or
prison) that receives agricultural
program payments

-~

The organization

The partnership
The broker or nominee
The public entity

"List first and circle the name of the person whose number you furnish. If only one person
on a joint account has an SSN, that person’s number must be furnished.

2Circle the minor’'s name and furnish the minor's SSN.

3You must show your individual name and you may also enter your business or “DBA”
name on the second name line. You may use either your SSN or EIN (if you have one},
but the IRS encourages you to use your SSN.

4 List first and circle the name of the trust, estate, or pension trust. (Do not furnish the TIN
of the personal representative or trustee uniess the legal entity itself is not designated in
the account title.) Also see Special rules for partnerships on page 1.

Note. If no name is circled when more than one name is listed,
the number will be considered to be that of the first name listed.

Secure Your Tax Records from Identity Theft

Identity theft occurs when someone uses your personal

information such as your name, social security number (SSN), or
other identifying information, without your permission, to commit
fraud or other crimes. An identity thief may use your SSN to get
a job or may file a tax return using your SSN to receive a refund.

To reduce your risk:
e Protect your SSN,
e Ensure your employer is protecting your SSN, and
e Be careful when choosing a tax preparer.

Call the IRS at 1-800-829-1040 if you think your identity has
been used inappropriately for tax purposes.

Victims of identity theft who are experiencing economic harm
or a system problem, or are seeking help in resolving tax
problems that have not been resolved through normal channels,
may be eligible for Taxpayer Advocate Service (TAS) assistance.
You can reach TAS by calling the TAS toll-free case intake line
at 1-877-777-4778 or TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059.

Protect yourseif from suspicious emails or phishing
schemes. Phishing is the creation and use of email and
websites designed to mimic legitimate business emails and
websites. The most common act is sending an email to a user
falsely claiming to be an established legitimate enterprise in an
attempt to scam the user into surrendering private information
that will be used for identity theft.

The IRS does not initiate contacts with taxpayers via emails.
Also, the IRS does not request personal detailed information
through email or ask taxpayers for the PIN numbers, passwords,
or similar secret access information for their credit card, bank, or
other financial accounts.

If you receive an unsolicited email claiming to be from the IRS,
forward this message to phishing@irs.gov. You may also report
misuse of the IRS name, logo, or other IRS personal property to
the Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration at
1-800-366-4484. You can forward suspicious emails to the
Federal Trade Commission at: spam@uce.gov or contact them at
www.consumer.gov/idtheft or 1-877-IDTHEFT(438-4338).

Visit the IRS website at www.irs.gov to learn more about
identity theft and how to reduce your risk.

Privacy Act Notice

Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your correct TIN to persons who must file information returns with the IRS to report interest,
dividends, and certain other income paid to you, mortgage interest you paid, the acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceliation of debt, or
contributions you made to an IRA, or Archer MSA or HSA. The IRS uses the numbers for identification purposes and to help verify the accuracy of your tax return.
The IRS may also provide this information to the Department of Justice for civil and criminal litigation, and to cities, states, the District of Columbia, and U.S.
possessions to carry out their tax laws. We may also disclose this information to other countries under a tax treaty, to federal and state agencies to enforce federal
nontax criminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and intelligence agencies to combat terrorism.

You must provide your TIN whether or not you are required to file a tax return. Payers must generally withhold 28% of taxable interest, dividend, and certain other
payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to a payer. Certain penalties may also apply.
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1875
rom 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2013, or fiscal year beginning OCT 1 , 2013, and ending SEP 3 0 ,20 1 4 20 1 3
Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8879-EQ and its instructions is at voww irs gov/form8879e0
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

Service For Peace, Inc. 1
Name and title of officer

Dr Charles Phillips

President

[ Partl | Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or &b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part i

1a Form 990 checkhere B[X] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIll, column (&), line 12) 1b 862,071.
2a Form 990-EZ check here P> D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ,line Q) ... ... .. .. ... 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P> |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . . ... ... 3b
4a Form 990-PF checkhere P> [:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 890-PF, Part Vi, line 5) .. . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P> |:| b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Partll, line8c) ... 5b

[’ Part 1l I Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2013
electronic retumn and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
{a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

lauthorize Brunhofer & Balise, LLP to enter my PIN

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2013 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the retumn
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

|—___—l As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2013 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature B ***** THIS IS NOT A FILEABLE COPY *** pae p

[Partlll] Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. m
o0 not enter all zeros

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2013 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature B> pate p» 02/05/15

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

ls'zlgg% ; For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. " Form 8879-EO (2013)
10-01-13

19380205 898565 SFPEACE 2013.05020 Service For Peace, Inc. SFPEACE1
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P> Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made pubiic.

P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at

mmw’sﬁmﬂacmsﬂn.__

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning OCT 1, 2013 andending SEP 30, 2014
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
tanes’ | Service For Peace, Inc.
Name . .
change Doing Business As
ratien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Termin- | P,0O. Box 3096 203-339-0064
é%ergded City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 862,071.
:‘f}gﬁ:_ca' Brldgeport , CT 06605 H(a) Is this a group retumn
endin L] T
P I F Name and address of principal officer: DY « Charles Phillips for subordinates? [_Ives No
59 Roger Williams RdA, Bridgeport, CT 06610 |Hb)aeaisubordnatesinduses2l_lYes L_INo

1 Tax-exempt status: LX) 501(c)(3) L1 501(c)(

) (insertno.) || 4947(a)(1)or || 527

J Website: > WWW.sServiceforpeace.org

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number B>

K_Form of organization: | X | Corporation |__] Trust [ | Association [ ] Other B>

[ L Year of formation: 20 0 2| M State of legal domicie: DE

[Part1] Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s missiop or most significa.nt activities: W& Ppr ovides meaning ful
% community-based service learning opportunities for youth (ages
§ 2 Check this box B> I__l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
21 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 8
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) ... 4 7
$1 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line2a) . . . 5 9
:‘E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If NeCeSSaIY) . .. . 6 38614
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ine 34 ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, fine 1h) 1,046,361. 680,946.
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VIIi, line 2g) 140,684. 181,125.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) 110. 0.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11e) . . 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ... 1,187,155, 862,071.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines13) 205,264. 230,758.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),line4) . 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 400,183. 341,864.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0. 5,561.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B> 28,248. '
W1 47 Otherexpenses (Part IX, column (A}, lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 567,528. 275,466.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25) 1,172,975, 853,649,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 . ... _.......................... 14,180. 8,422.
ié Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
28|20 Totalassets (Part X, ine 16) ... oo 299,539. 285,755,
<3| 21 Total liabiliies (Part X, ine 26) ] 38,149, 15,943.
5._% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline20 ....................c.cco.oooiiiin... 261,390. 269 , 8 12.

[ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

’ Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here Dr. Charles Phillips, President
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Vate Check PTIN
Paid  David Balise,CPA 02/05 /15| tenpioy
Preparer [Firm'sname p Brunhofer & Balise, LLP Firm's EIN p
Use Only |Firm'saddressp, 287 Farvliew Avenue

Paramus, NJ 07652 Phoneno.201-599-9899
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ..., [ ] Yes || No
332001 10-29-13 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013)

See Schedule O for Organization Mission Statement Continuation




Filing Instructions

Prepared for: Prepared by:

Service For Peace, Inc. Brunhofer & Balise, LLP
P.O. Box 3096 287 Farview Avenue
Bridgeport, CT 06605 Paramus, NJ 07652

2013 FORM 990
Electronic Filing:

This return has been prepared for electronic filing. If you wish
to have it transmitted electronically to the IRS, please sign,
date, and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We will then submit
the electronic return to the IRS. Do not mail a paper copy of
the return to the IRS.

2013 CALIFORNIA FORM 199
Form 199 has a balance due 0f ¢.ccivvevreeoeaesel 10

The Form 199 return has been prepared for electronic filing. If you
wish to have it transmitted electronically to the FTB, please sign date
and return Form 8453-EO to our office. We will then submit the
electronic return to the FTB. Do not mail a paper copy of the return to
the FTB.

300061
05-01-13




Caution: Forms printed from within Adobe Acrobat products may not meet IRS or state taxing agency
specifications. When using Acrobat 5.x products, uncheck the "Shrink oversized pages to paper size" and
uncheck the "Expand small pages to paper size" options, in the Adobe "Print" dialog. When using Acrobat
6.x and later products versions, select "None" in the "Page Scaling" selection box in the Adobe "Print" dialog.

CLIENT'S COPY




Form 990 (2013) Service For Peace, Inc. -ﬁﬁ

[ Part 1l | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part 1l ... ..
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
Connecting People to Peace through Service - Service For Peace is an
independent nonprofit organization providing service and learning
opportunities through community projects which promote
transformational and sustalnable personal and community development
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the Prior FOM 990 0F 990-EZ? ..o e [Ives [XIno
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . DYes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: } (Expenses $ 353 7 366. including grants of $ 145 ’ 029. ) (Revenue$ 181 ’ 125. )
INTERNATIONAL VOLUNTEER PROGRAMS
In 2014, SFP organized 13 international volunteer programs (IVPs)
Involving US universities. Of those 13, nine involved returning
clients, suggesting a high level of satisfaction. New clients include
University of Louisville, Auburn University, Georgla Southern
University, and Rice University. IVP director Janna Gullery reported
that, "We are growing in success and reputation among many of the
Targest, most developed and most influential Alternative Break programs
‘Iin the country, including University of California at San Diego, New
York University, and Appalachian State University."

SFP's philosophy i1s exactly what students (and many administrators)

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 245 v 549, including grants of $ 85 Is 729. ) (Revenue$ )
MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY OF SERVICE
On the domestic level, SFP was one of only six national lead agenciles
for the annual Martin Luther King Day of Service organized by the King
Center and the Corporation for National and Community Service. As such,
for MLK Day 2014, SFP was able to offer $128,000 in sub-grants to 17
partner organizations. Those partners, including SFP chapters,
recruited over 30,000 volunteers who completed more than 600 community
service projects nationwide.

4¢  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ )_(Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses B> 598 ’ 915.
Form 990 (2013)
o2e13 See Schedule O for Continuation(s)
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Form 990 (2013) Service For Peace, Inc. -ﬁgﬁ
[Part IV] Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c}(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
IF "Yes," COMPIBte SCREAUIE A e 1 [ X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part] e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . ..o 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part il . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part] | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part Il et 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' 110
11 if the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Pt VL e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .. .. ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..., 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its {otal assets reported in
Part X, line 167 1f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX oo 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XIANG XI e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule€ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Iand IV ., 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . 15 | X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIil, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SCheQUle G, PAItI ||| ... ..o 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIil, fine 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, PArtlll e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule H .. 20a X
b_If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements tothis return? ... 20b
Form 990 (2013)
332003
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) Service For Peace, Inc. __pagﬂ

[ Part IV'] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column {A), line 1? If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts land 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vli, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCROTUIE J | e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", goto line 258 e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt DONAST e, 24c

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . ... ... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
SChEUIE L, PAIET e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,

complete Schedule L, Part 11 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the foliowing parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Parttv 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete ScheduleM 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part| | e, 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Partll e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, lll, or IV, and
Part Vi B8 T ettt 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(0)(13)? . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlied entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N 2 | | ... ..., 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Scheadule R, PartVi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O i iieesnssaiis 38 | X
Form 990 (2013)
332004
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) Service For Peace, Inc.

[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... . ... 1a 8
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNNiNgs t0 PriZe WINNBIST? i ettt 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn SO 2a 9
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... ... o | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . 4a X
b if "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during thetaxyear? ... . ... ... ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... .. . ... 5b X
¢ f"Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886- T 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contibutions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
o R oI o s 14 2 72 OO U U S TN 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . .. | 7d | s
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . ... . .. .. 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Viil, line12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIiI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . ... ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or SharenOlA NS 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear ................ | 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a [s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . .. .. .. .. .. . . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand ... 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? . ... ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
‘ Form 990 (2013)
332005
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) Service For Peace, Inc. m
l Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a 'NO' response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . . 1a

I there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing bedy, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... . . .. .. 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other :
officer, director, trustee, orkey emplOyee? | e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? .. ... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .. ... ... ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... ... 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: l ] k [ﬁ
@ TN@GOVEIMING DOUY? | | oo 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing BoAY ? gbh | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (7This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates ? 10a X
b if "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. I , I - [ -
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go toline 13 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 2p! X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this Was dONE | .. ... 12¢] X
13  Did the organization have a written Whist e oWer DOICY 2 13| X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction PONCY Y 14 | X
156 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent i |
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 1 ‘
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees Of the OrQanization 15b | X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? e
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed pCA,CT,DE,FL,KY,WA

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website :| Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, howy), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>

Treasurer - 203-339-0064

360 Fairfield Avenue, Suite 200, Bridgeport, CT 06604

332006 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Serxcice For Peace, Inc. m
]Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compe

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | st all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | oot Cfecc’f';’ggman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee} from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for E - K] organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g § g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | 3 g s and related
below 2lE|.12 (128 organizations
line) |2|E|£|2 58| s
(1) Michael J., Lenaghan 0.50
Chairperson X 0. 0. 0.
(2) Dr, Charles Phillips 25.00
President and Director X X 58 ’, 970. 0. 54 ’ 708.
(3) Ken Bates 0-50
Treasurer and Director X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) Juan Casimiro 0.50
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(5) Catherine Houlihan 0.50
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(6) Michael Imasua 0.50
Director ’ X 0. 0. 0.
(7) Jun Soock Moon 0.50
Director X 0. 0. 0.
{8) Yenisel Rodriguez 0.50
Director X 0. 0. 0.
(9) Lillian Kato 20.00
Acting Secretary X 21,150. 0. 13,648.
332007 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Service For Peace, Inc. _—page_B
l‘ Part Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continue

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | crigslrﬂoorgth an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for S = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related = g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g |E and retated
below 12|25 g o organizations
1b Sub-total | e > 80,120. 0. 68,356.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA . ... . | 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlines tband 16) ... > 80,120. 0.] 68,356.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B>

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ..l
4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person )
Section B. Independent_Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 0

Form 990 (2013)
332008
10-20-13
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Form 990 (2013)
[ Part VIII |

Service For Peace,

Inc.

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part ViiI

(A) (B} C) (D}
Total revenue Related or Unretated R%‘,’gg}”&fﬁﬂgg?d
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512 -514
*gag 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a
g é b Membershipdues 1b
A ¢ Fundraisingevents .. ... 1ic
':";_:_Ts d Related organizations 1d
g‘ (;E; e Government grants (contributions) 1e 160,000.
.g - £ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
a £ similar amounts not included above #| 520,946.
Lg-% Qg Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 1 5 7 9 2 8 . !
Of| h Total.AddlinesYa-tf ... » | 680,946.
Business Code|
g | 2a Participant Fees 611710 181,125, 181,125.
| .
o f All other program service revenue . ..
g Total.Addlines2a2f ... ... » | 181,125,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) .. 2
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAMES oo, | -
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents ...
b Less: rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or (foss) .
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) ... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ..
¢ Gainor(oss) .. ... ...
d Net gain or (I0SS) ....ooooe oo | -
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartIV,line18 ... a
g b Less:directexpenses . .. ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... | -
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV.line19 a
b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ......._.......... | -
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold .. ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code]
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue
e Total.Addlines 1la-t1d . | 2
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... b 862,071.] 181,125. 0. 0.
02503 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)

Service For Peace,

Inc.

[Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part IX ... ..o |__]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total exApenses Program service Managéﬁw)ent and Funéll?a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and '
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, fine 21 85,729. 85,729.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the .
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 145,029. 145,029.
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ... i
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 80,089- 48,451- 22,793. 8,845.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)}B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages . ... 164,052- 115,435- 43,667. 4,950.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployee benefits 76,644, 51,586. 17,302, 7,756.
10 Payrolltaxes .. ... 21,079. 13,652, 6,291. 1,136.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ..
b legal . ...
G ACCOUNING ... ... ioooooo oo 32,588. 32,588.
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 5,561.] 5,561.
f Investment managementfees . . ...
g Other. (Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 77,344. 34,455. 42,889,
12 Advertising and promotion 1,403. 1,350. 53.
13 Office eXpenses ... 19,652. 3,268. 16,384.
14 Information technology 1,033. 1,033.
15 Royaities . ... ..
16 Occupancy
17 Travel 67,530. 36,709, 30,821.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 24,607. 22,608. 1,999.
20 Interest ..o 789. 399. 390.
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ___ 365, 365,
23 INSUMGNCE ...\ 9,248, 9,248.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered 1
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in fine 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ..
a Project Supplies
p Training and Publicatio
¢ Registration and Taxes 573. 573.
d Tralning expense 90. 90.
e All other expenses 30. 30.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24e 853,649. 598,915. 226,486. 28,248.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here [ 1« following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
332010 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) Service For Peace, Inc.
| Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part X . . oo L]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - noN-ntereStbearnng ... 283,098.] 1 274,576.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net | ... 13,250.] 4 2,100.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L e, 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
@ employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part [l of SchL 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net ... 7
< | 8 Inventories forsale OrUSe ... 2,041. s 0.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 9 6 ’ 102.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 14,651.
b Less:accumulated depreciation ... 10b 12 ,82 4. 0.] 10c 1 s 827.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ... 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part \V, linett ... 13
14 Intangibleassets ... ... 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ... 1,150.] 15 1,150.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline34) ... 299,539.] 16 285, 755.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses .. 35, 149. 17 15 [ 943.
18 Grantspayable . ... ... 18
19 Defermed rBVENUE | .. .\ iceoooroiosoooo oo oeeoeeeeeeeeeeeooeeeeeeeeeees e 3,000.] 19 0.
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
2 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
3 Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... ... 22
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Compilete Part X of
Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 38,149.] 26 15,943.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p |_X_| and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E |27 Unrestricted Netassets ... 261,390.[ 27 269,812.
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets ... 28
T [29 Permanently restricted netassets . 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P |:J
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds .. . 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
< 133 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 261 ‘ 390.] 33 269 [ 812.
34 _ Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 299,539.] a4 285,755,
' Form 990 (2013)
332011
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) Service For Peace, Inc.

] Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line42) 1 862,071.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ... 2 853,649.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline2 fromline 1 3 8,422.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column &) .. 4 261 ,390.
$ Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ... 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 IVestMent eXPeNSES e 7
8 Priorperiodadjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMUMN (B)) ettt ettt ees e s rensennene e 10 269,812,

[ Part XlI[ Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI  ......ooooooivoiooio e

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis Consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:l Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . .
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit L 1
Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2013)
332012
10-29-13
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ﬁﬁ:i;”;ﬁ;;m Public Charity Status and Public Support OEHS;EW

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employged iflcatl er
Service For Peace, Inc.

[Part1 | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 I:] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 I:I A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 E] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)( 1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a Typel b Type li c D Type il - Functionally integrated d D Type Hl - Non-functionally integrated
e l:l By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than

foundation managers and other than one or more publi‘cly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

0 80 0

10
1

0

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type i, or Type lli
supporting organization, check this DOX e, L
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (iif) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? .. 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in () above? .. 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (1) @bove? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (il Type of organization (V) s the organization| (v) Did you notitythe) (A} Iethe 1 vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on Ilnes' 1-9 fncol. (x) listed in your qrgamzatlon in col. (i} organized in the support
above or IRC section  |governing document?| (i) of your support? us?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
332021
09-25-13
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 Service For Peace .

Inc.

| Part il ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A){(iv) and 17

Vi

age 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support

(a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
930,082./ 1118069.] 1365238.] 1046361.| 680,946.] 5140696.
930,082.] 1118069.] 1365238.] 1046361.| 680,946.] 5140696.

1677844.

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined 930,082.[ 1118069.] 1365238.] 1046361.] 680,946.] 5140696.
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities
and income from similar sources 257. 200. 128. 110. 695.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV))
11 Total support. Add fines 7 through 10 , 5141391,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 434,446.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this DoX and STOD Mere ... i ettt e e etee s enneeeeenns > l:'
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ... ... . . 14 67.35 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 63.81
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » X]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | [:[

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

332022
09-25-13
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Service For Peace, Inc. -_Pégi

| Eart III | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(@)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |1 If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ii.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
fumnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support gubiraci line 7¢ from ine 6.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources __

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand 10b ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV} ----........
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. |f the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CHECK this DOX AN ST MO i i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiisiiiesiiisiiiisiiseiiisiiisiiiiiisiiiiieieseesseescesiscisiaiice > [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column (f)} .. 115 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlll fine15 ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (iine 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column {f)) ... ... .. .. ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentagé from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization =
20 Private foundation. |f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ | - l:|
332023 09-25-13 15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
19380205 898565 SFPEACE 2013.05020 Service For Peace, Inc. SFPEACEL




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 Service For Peace, Inc. -&Qi

] E art,!V | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part 1l, line 17a or 17b; and Part Iil, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

332024 09-25-13 ‘ Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
16
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Service For Peace, Inc. I

ldentification of Excess Contributions
Schedule A Included on Part II, Line 5 2013

** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***

. , Total Excess
Contributor’s Name Contributions Contributions
UCI . 1,118,500. 1,015,672.
United Vision Foundation ‘ 765,000. 662,172,
Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part 1, Line 5 1 ) 677 ‘ 844.

323171 05-01-13




Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

OMB No. 1545-0047

g:ros;go?gg)’ 990-E2Z, P> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

o P> Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 3
epartment of the Treasury . R A

Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 -

Name of the organization

Service For Peace, Inc.

Employer identification number

B 2

Organization type(check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 oo

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one

contributor. Complete Parts | and Il

Special Rules

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){A)vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%

of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

|::| For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and Ill.

D For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year

....... B 3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-FF),
but it must answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

323451
10-24-13



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Name of organization

Page 2
Employer identification number
Service For Peace, Inc. __
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution -
1 | Global Peace Festival Foundation Person
| Payront [ ]
24 Link Drive $ 44,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part il for
Rockleigh, NJ 07647 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2| UCI Person [X]
Payroll D
7777 Leesburg Pike, Suite 406N

$ 270,000.

Falls Church, VA 22043

(a)

(b)

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part (I for
noncash contributions.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

United Vision Foundation

24 Link Drive

$ 145,000.

Rockleigh, NJ 07647

(a)

(b)

Type of contribution

Person
Payroll I:I
Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

(a)

Type of contribution

Person El
Payroll [____I
Noncash I:I

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

(a)
No.

(b)

Person D
Payroll |:]
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

323452 10-24-13

Person D
Payroll |:]

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 1l for

19380205 898565 SFPEACE
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 3

Name of organization

Service For Peace, Inc.

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a)
(c)
No.
oo () . FMV (or estimate) @ )
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
L. () 3 FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
{see instructions)
Partl
(a)
(c})
No.
L. (b) i FMYV (or estimate) (d i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
{see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
Lo (b) i FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
{see instructions)
Part 1
(a)
(c)
No.
L (b) 3 FMV (or estimate) (d .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c})
No.
L (b) . FMV (or estimate) ) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part| {see instructions)

323453 10-24-13

19380205 898565 SFPEACE
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Schedule B (Form 9290, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

Service For Peace . snc: Mr-w—
Part T Eoe TG00, SHartabis T TAVIaT CoRBwTons o Seehon 5UTIE)(7), (8] or (10 organeations BTorte

year. Gomplete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing Part ill, enter
the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. @nsr this information once.)

Use duplicate copies of Part |1l if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
Ii;ror;nl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is heid
ar
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’'s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;’rorp| {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
l!;rortnI ({b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
lf;oTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
323454 10-24-13 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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. - |  OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. .

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

inspection

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www jrs ga/f

Name of the organization Emp i ificati r
Service For Peace, Inc. .
| Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atendofyear .. ... ..
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . ... l___| Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... !:I Yes |:| No
Partll |Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
l_____] Protection of natural habitat :I Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

A dHON 2

| | Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(@) ... ... 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register | ... 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located B>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it hOIdS? D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year |
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(j)
AN SEGHON TZOMMMANBYI? ... eeseoee oo [dves [no
9 In Part Xlli, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements. -
]‘,P‘art 111 ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIii,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X s

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, ine T ., > 5

b Assetsincluded in Form 980, Part X s > 8
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
332051
09-25-13
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Service For Peace, Inc. m
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Sim continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its coliection items
(check ali that apply): :
a Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b [:] Scholarly research e D Other
c I:] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIIi.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... D Yes D No

| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

D Yes E:l No

Amount

Beginning balance e
Additions during the year
Distributions during the year
Ending balance
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided inPart Xill .................................
rﬁ'art V | Endowment Funds. Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- o o o0

L I No
L]

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...
Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
{fi) related Organizations | e 3afii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

| Part VI ] Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

o 0 o U

-

Description of property {(a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {¢) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis {(investment) basis (other) depreciation

la Land
b Buildings ...
¢ Leasehold improvements . ...

d Equipment ! 12,458. 12,458. 0.

€ Oher ... 2,193. 366. 1,827,

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10{C).) ... ... > 1,827.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Service For Peace, Inc. _ Page 3

] Part ViI| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (inciuding name of security) (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ... ...

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other
A)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |
|Part VIl Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

© _

Total. (Gol. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>
] Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Bock vaiue

o~
k.

™

|~
(<)

L
(4]

b
(2}

|~
~

£y
2SR REiERIE

L~
(o2}

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, €Ol (B) IN@ T5.} ... .oooooooiiiiiiiiiiii e ieeiesiscasenennnneseeeeeen |
IPart X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ... .. . .. | ] ,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlii, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIi| |::|
Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332053
09-25-13

23
19380205 898565 SFPEACE 2013.05020 Service For Peace, Inc. SFPEACE1L




Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 Service For Peace, Inc. m
]Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per .

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .. 1 973,897.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VII, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains oninvestments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities ... ... ... 2b 111,826.
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other(Describe inPart XUL) 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d ... 2e 111,826,
3 Subtractline 2e from Ne 1 ... e 3 862,071.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . ... .. 4a
b Other(Describein Part XIIL) 4b
c Addlinesd4aand4b . S 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl line 12.) ... .. ... 5 862,071,

] Part X1 | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statements 1 965,475.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of faGillies ... ... 2a 111,826.

b Prioryearadjustments .. 2h

€ OtherlossSes . ... 2c

d Other (Describein Part XIIL) .. | 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . ... e e 2e 111,826,
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 ... ... e 3 853,649.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on fine 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 7b . ... ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) 4b

C Addlinesdaanddb e 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part , line 18.) ... 5 853,649,

]TDart XIII] Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part 1l lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;.Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

s , Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
| Inspection

SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States '

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.
P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

P> Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at WWW,irs.qov/f

rm990.
Employer identification number

Name of the organization

Service For Peace, Inc. -____
| Part| | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answereg TYes" on
Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

|:| Yes

No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the
United States.

3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of | (d} Activities conducted in region (e} If activity listed in (d) (f) Total
offices employees, | by type) (e.g., fundraising, program is a program service, expenditures
. ) agents, and X ) . e . for and
in the region | independent services, investments, grants to describe specific type .
contractors recipients located in the region) of service(s) in region investments
in region in region
3a Subtotal 0 0 ‘ '
b Total from continuation
sheetstoPart! 0 0
¢ Totals (add lines 3a
and3b) ..o 9 0 . :
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
332071
10-03-13
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 Service For Peace, Inc. -ﬁﬂ
] Part IV

| Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes," the

organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign

Corporation (see Instructions for Form926) [ Ives No
2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes, " the organization

may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and

Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With

a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 8520-A) ||| .....................cccccooeiiiiieeeciiiieeeee L1 ves No
3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes, "

the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To

Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471) . L] Yes X] No
4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,

Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund.

(see Instructions for FOMM 8621) e [ ves No
5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain

Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for FOM 8865) . . LClves [Xlno
6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If

"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report. (see Instructions

for Form 5713} . |:| Yes No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2013 Service For Peace, Inc. —&Qﬂ

art Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of
investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting method); Part IIl (accounting method); and Part lli, column (c)
(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part I, Line 2:

Explanation: All grant proposals are reviewed and approved first by our

grant manager, and then by our finance committee, before funds are

issued.

All grantee organizations are required to report to us quarterly on how

the funds have been spent. Reports include financial details,

narratives, and photos of activities. The reports are reviewed by our

monitored by program director and finance committee. Annual reports from

each grantee organization are reviewed by our Board of Directors.

332075 10-03-13 Schedule F (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule | (Form 990) Service For Peace, Inc. _ﬁgg_Z_

] Part IV | Supplemental Information

D- Board members (Semi annually, annually)

Schedule | (Form 990)
332291
05-01-13
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. OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supglemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |

{(Form 990 or 990-EZ) omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 3
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Dpen to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions Is atwuaw irs gow// Inspection

Name of the organization Em

Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

Service For Peace, Inc.

14-25), in order to promote civic knowledge and engagement.

Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:

around the world. We bring together people and partners of diverse

faiths, ethnicities, nationalities, generations, and cultures to

address profound social needs by discovering commonality and genuine

appreciation for differences - all through service. We believe that

peace begins with the -inner peace fostered by service to others and

that active cooperation provides the foundation and the real hope for

peace.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a, Program Service Accomplishments:

want to hear; that we place the communities and their long-term

development first. The visiting volunteers play a significant role

through safe, affordable, fun and meaningful programs but without

jeopardizing the dignity of our communities.

In 2014, SFP continued to bring volunteers to its community development

programs in Guatemala and the Dominican Republic. For example Auburn

University sent 12 volunteers to SFP's Community of Peace of El Quimal,

Guatemala. Together with Guatemalan staff, volunteers and community

members, they completed the first phase of a construction project

focused on building three new classrooms in the community. This was

part of the community's eight-month plan to increase educational

quality through more and improved school facilities.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)

332211
09-04-13
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2013) Page 2

Name of the organization E i A umber
Service For Peace, Inc.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11:

- Explanation: Form 990 is emailed to all Directors for their review and

comment, before it is filed.

. Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c:

Explanation: The Board reviews the compliance of all directors and officers

annually.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15:

Explanation: The Board approves the pay of all officers annually in

advance, and ensures that pay is at or below the comparative rate for each

position.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:

Explanation: Our governing documents are available to the public upon

request.

05-04-13 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
34
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. 4962

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Depreciation and Amortization 990

(Including Information on Listed Property)

(99) P See separate instructions. P Attach to your tax return.

OMB No. 1545-0172

2013

Attachment
Sequence No. 179

Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates

Service For Peace, Inc. Form 990 Page 10

Identifying number

]T’art IJ Election To Expense Gertain Property Under Section 179 Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Pa

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) e 1 500,000.

2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) . 2

3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in imitation 3 2 ; 000 ; 000.

4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- 4

5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. if zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions .............................. 5

6 (a) Description of property {b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 7

8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and 7 ... . ... 8

9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of Ine 5 or BN 8 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2012 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero)orline5 ... 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more thanline 11 ... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2014. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ........... >[ 13 |
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part lll below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
[Part Il | special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during

DB B YA ettt e e a 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (INClUdiNg ACRS) o i 16
{ Part 1l | MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2013 . . ... ... 17 1

18 i you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

{b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation

(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use (d) Recovery {e) Convention | (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
in service only - see instructions) period
19a  3-year property 2,193.] 3 Yrs. HY |SL 366.
b 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15.year property
f 20-year property
_g  25year property 25 yrs. S/L
h  Residential rental property ! 27.5 yrs. MM S
/ 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real property ! 39 yre. MM S/
/ MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2013 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
¢ 40vear / 40 yrs. MM S/L
{T’art IV]| Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 e 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g}, and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - seeinstr. ..................... 22 366.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
____portion of the basis atiributable to section 263ACOSES . 23
“:‘;?1295.113 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2013)
35
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Form 4562 (2013) Service For Peace, Inc. _ﬁge_g_
| Part V l Listed Property (include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain computers, and property used for enteriaimment, recreation, or

amusement.)
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a, 24b, columns (a)
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable. .

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)
24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? Yes No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? I:| Yes No

(@) lgg%e BU(S?r)IESS/ (d) Basis for Siigreciation 0 (@) (h) i Elec(:lt)ed
(ioncessty | paoedin || imestment | SO | snesiesimnt | S| O | GRcicton | secon 179
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified BUSINESS USE .................oooviiiiiiiiiieee e 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
P %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% S/ -
% S/L -
I % S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 28

29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on ine 7, page 1 . i e eiaea L
Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e 4]
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year {do not include commuting miles)
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
driven e
33 Total miles driven during the year.
Add lines 30 through 32 ...
84 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
during off-duty hours?
35 Woas the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person? ... ...
86 Is another vehicle available for personal
USSP i
Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners or related persons.

37 Do you maintain a writien policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes | No

BN DOy S Y et eb et
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your

employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as pPersonal USe?
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about

the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received? e
41 Do you meet the requirements conceming qualified automobile demonstration use?

Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles. [ . ,
| Part Vl_il Amortization
{a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount section period or percentage for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2013 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2018 tax YOar 43

44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions forwheretoreport ... 44

316252 12-19-13 Form 4562 (2013)
36
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709

Department of the Treasury P> File a separate‘af)phcatlon for each return.
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at . irs.gov/form8868s -

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part i and checkthisbox . .. .. ... ... ... . .. ...
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part If unless  You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (_fjjg) - You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part { or Part || with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Part] | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete
Pt L OMY e » ]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

to file income tax returns. Enter filer's identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
Service For Peace, Inc. m
File by th
dlu:. d};te :or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
flingyour £ P,Q. Box 3096
return. See
instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
Bridgeport, CT 06605

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreach return) . .. m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |JisFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL. 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
Treasurer
© The books are inthe careof p» 360 Fairfield Avenue, Suite 200 - Bridgeport, CT 06604
Telephone No. p> 203-339-0064 Fax No. b
® [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox .. ... ... ... ... ... ... > [:]
@ |[f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box B> [_1.ifitis for part of the group, check this box P [__1 and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until '
May 15 ’ 2015 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:
> calendar year or
> tax year beginning _ OCT 1, 2013 ,andending SEP 30, 20 14
2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: :] Initial return [:I Final return
Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b I this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment Sysiem). See instructions. 3¢ | $ 0.

Caution. if you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

g’z'_siﬁl ; For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
12-31-13
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mxeever  California Exempt Organization = st 11413

2013 Annual Information Return 199
Calendar Year 2013 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) T0/01/2013 , and ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 09/30/2014
Corporation/Organization Name California corporation number

SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.

Address (suite, room, or PMB no.)

P.0O. BOX 3096

City State ZIP Code

BRIDGEPORT cT |06605 ...

A FirstReturn LI Ves LXINolu i exempt under R&TC Section 23701d, has the organization

B Amended InformationReturn ® |:| Yes @ No during the year: (1) participated in any political campaign,

C IRC Section4947(a)(1)trust 1 ves @ No or (2) attempted to influence legislation or any ballot measure,

D Final Information Return? or (3) made an election under R&TC Section 23704.5
e [ Ipissoved ® [ Surrendered (Withdrawn) (relating to lobbying by public charities)? .. ... . 'E:I Yes [X] No
© l:l Merged/Reorganized Enter date: (mm/ddfyyyy) @ If "Yes," complete and attach form FTB 3509.

E Check accounting method: K Is the organization exempt under R&TC Section 23701g? e [_1ves No
(1) (] cash (2) Accrual  (3) L1 other If "Yes," enter the gross receipts from nonmember

F  Federal return filed? SOUICES e $
(1)e (] 9901 (2)® (1990 pF (3)e [ schH (990) L If organization is exempt under R&TC Section 23701d and is

G s this a group filing for the subordinates/affiliates? = ® D Yes @ No exclusively religious, educational, or charitable, and is
If "Yes," attach a roster. See instructions supported primarily (50% or more) by public coniributions,

H Is this organization in a group exemption? . L—__] Yes No check box. No filing fee isrequired. ... o |
If"Yes," what is the parent's name? M s the organization a Limited Liability Company? o Jves [XINo

N Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to

I Did the organization have any changes in its activities, governing reporttaxable income? L D Yes No
instrument, articles of incorporation, or bylaws that have 0 Is the organization under audit by the IRS or has the
not been reported to the Franchise Tax Board? . el ves @ No IRS audited ina prioryear? . e[ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," explain, and attach copies of revised documents.

Part ]| Complete Part!unless not required to file this form. See General Instructions B and C.

1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, PartIl, line8 o | 1 181,125. qo
2 Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates L 2 00
3 Gross coniributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received STMT le| 3 680,946. oo
Receipts 4 Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3. .
and This line must be completed. If the result is less than $50,000, see General Instruction B ..................... ®
Revenues | § Costofgoodssold .. e 5 00
6 Costor other basis, and sales expenses of assetssold ° 6 00
7 Totalcosts. Addlinebandline® 7 00
8 Total gross income. Subtract line 7 fromiline 4 ... e 38 862,071. o
Expenses 9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part I, linet® e 9 852,954. oo
10 Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 from line 8 ... e | 10 9,117. oo
11 Filing fee $10 or $25. See General Instruction F . 11 10. oo
Filing 12 Tl DY IS e 12 00
13 Penalties and Interest. See General Instruction J 13 00
P |14 Usetax See General nstructionk T o[ 00
15 Balance due. Add line 11, line 13, and line 14. Then subtract line 12 from the result ........................... ®| 15 10. oo
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than taxpayer} is based on ail information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign Title Date @ Telephone
Here of ot RESIDENT 203-339-5767
Date Check if LI
gir;r?aatﬁrr:> 0 2 / 0 5 / 1 5 self~employed>
Paid Firm's name
Preparer's f?;‘e’l‘f’urs > BRUNHOFER & BALISE, LLP
Use Only | employed) 287 FARVIEW AVENUE
PARAMUS, NJ 07652
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ................................. o [ves L | no

B oo notico got Fr5 1101 Enerse. 022 | 3651134 | Form 199 G12013 Side 1




SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
Part Hl Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations regardiess of . 328951 11-14-13
amount of gross receipts - complete Part Il or furnish substitute information.
1 Gross sales or receipts from all business activities. See instructions ° 1 00
2 IBIBSE e oo o| 2 00
) 3 Dividends . ° 3 00
Receipts B GrOSSTBNIS et ° 4 00
from 5 Gross royalties L) 5 00
Other 6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See Instructions) o 6 00
Sources | 7 Oherincome ... R SEE STATEMENT 2 e | 7 181,125. oo
8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, line 1 8 181,125. oo
9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid ... STATEMENT 3 e | 9 229,758. o0
10 DiSbUrSEMENTS 10 OF fOr N CMIBIS e | 10 00
11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees - . SEE STATEMENT 4 e | 11 80,089. w
12 Other salaries and Wages ... S o[ 12 164,052. oo
EXpenses | 18 OISt e e | 13 789. 00
AN M TAXES e e e | 14 21,079. oo
DISbUrSe- | 15 ROIIS e e e | 15 60
ments 16 Depreciation and depletion (See instructions) o | 16 670. o0
17 Other Expenses and Disbursements o | 17 356,517. qo
18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through fine. 17. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, line9 ... 18 852,954. wo
Schedule L  Balance Sheets Beginning of taxable year End of taxable year
Assets (a) {b) {c) (d)
1 Cash 283,098, ° 274,576,
2 13,250. e 2,100.
3 °
4 2,041, .
5 Federal and state government obligations e
6 Investmentsinotherbonds ... °
7 Investmentsinstock .
8 Mortgage loans ... hd
9 Otherinvestments ... : hd
10 a Depreciableassets 12,458. 14,651.
b Less accumulated depreciation ( 12,458. ) ( 12,824.) 1,827.
11 Land
12 Otherassets ... STMT 6 1,150. o 7,252,
13 Totalassets . 299,539, 285,755,
Liabilities and net worth
14 Accountspayable . 35,149. ° 15,943.
15 Gontributions, gifts, or grants payable [
16 Bonds and notes payable ®
17 Mortgages payable . ... ... °
18 Other liabilites ______ STMT 7 3,000.
19 Capital stock or principle fund ... °
4 20 Paid-inor capital surplus. Attach reconciliation L]
21 Retained earnings or income fund 261,390. o 269,812,
22 Total liabilities and networth ... 299,539. 285,755,
Schedule M-1 Reconciliation of income per books with income per return
Do not complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000.
1 Netincomeperbooks. . .. . 9,117.] 7 Income recorded on books this year
2 Federalincometax o notincluded in thisreturn. . ®
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains ® 8 Deductions in this return not charged
4 Income notrecorded on books thisyear ® against book income thisyear . ... °
5 Expenses recorded on books this year not 9 Total. Addline7andline8 . ... ...
deductedinthisreturn . [ 10 Net income per return.
6 Total, Add line 1through line 5 ... 9,117.] subtractline9fromline6 ... 9,117.
B sicez rorm1s9ci 2013 022 ] 3652134 | B




Service For Peace, Inc. _

Form 199 Cash Contributions of $5000 or More Statement 1
Included on Part I, Line 3

Date of

Contributor's Name Contributor's Address Gift Amount
Global Peace Festival 24 Link Drive Rockleigh, NJ
Foundation 07647 44,000.
UCI 7777 Leesburg Pike, Suite 406N

Falls Church, VA 22043 270,000.
United Vision Foundation 24 Link Drive Rockleigh, NJ

07647 145,000.
Total Included on Line 3 459,000.
Form 199 Other Income Statement 2
Description Amount
Participant Fees 181,125.
Total to Form 199, Part II, line 7 181,125.

Statement(s) 1, 2



Service For Peace,

Inc.

Form 199 Cash Contributions, Gifts, Grants

and Similar Amounts Paid

Statement 3

Activity Classification:

Donees Name

Asoclaclion Servicio
Para La Paz

Donees Name

Serviclio Para La Paz

Donees Name

SFP Nepal

Donees Name

various
international

Donees Address

24 Calle A 16-19 Zona 6
Guatemala City Guatemala
01006

Donees Address

Avienda 25 de Bebrero, Las
Americas No 175c¢, Satno
Domingo Este,DominicanRep

Donees Address

Ward No 7, Sifal,
Kathamandu, Nepal

Donees Address

various

Total for this Activity

Activity Classification: MLK Season of Service

Donees Name

Global Peace
Festival Foundation

Donees Address

International Service Projects

21010 76th Ave W, Edmonds WA None

Relationship Amount
None
17,100.
Relationship Amount
None
95,539.
Relationship Amount
None
2510600
Relationship Amount
None
6,330.
144,029.
Relationship Amount
10,000.

Statement(s) 3




Service For Peace,

Inc.

Donees Name

Alpha Kappa Alpha
Sorority Inc

Donees Name

City of Bloomington
MLK Commission

Donees Name

Community Connection
of Northeast Georgi

Donees Name

Oshman Family Jewish
Community Center

Donees Name

Pennsylvania Family
Coalition

Donees Name

United Way of the
Greater Triangle

Donees Name

University of
Bridgeport

Donees Address

5656 8 Stony Island Ave,
Chicago IL 60637

Donees Address

401 N. Morton Street
Bloomington, IN

Donees Address

1695 01d West Broad Street,
Athens, GA 30607

Donees Address

3921 Fabian Way, Palo Alto
CA 94303

Donees Address

21 Swarts Drive, Covington
PA 18424

Donees Address

2400 Perimeter Park Drive,
Morrisville NC 27560

Donees Address

244 University Avenue,
Bridgeport CT 06601

Relationship Amount
None
10,000.
Relationship Amount
None
17,000.
Relationship Amount
None
5,000.
Relationship Amount
None
5,000.
Relationship Amount
None
51000-
Relationship Amount
None
5,000.
Relationship Amount
None
51000.

Statement(s)

3




Service For Peace, Inc.

Donees Name Donees Address Relationship Amount

various domestic various None 23,729.
Total for this Activity 85,729,

Total Included on Form 199, Part II, line 9 229,758.

Form 199 Compensation of Officers, Directors and Trustees Statement 4

Title and

Name and Address Average Hrs Worked/Wk Compensation

Michael J. Lenaghan Chairperson 0.

P.0. Box 3096 0.50

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Dr. Charles Phillips President and Director 0.

P.0. Box 3096 25.00

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Ken Bates Treasurer and Director 0.

P.O. Box 3096 0.50

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Juan Casimiro Director 0.

P.O. Box 3096 0.50

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Catherine Houlihan Director 0.

P.O. Box 3096 0.50

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Michael Imasua Director 0.

P.0O. Box 3096 0.50

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Jun Sook Moon Director 0.

P.O. Box 3096 0.50

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Statement(s) 3, 4




Service For Peace, Inc. -

Yenisel Rodriguez Director 0.
P.0O. Box 3096 0.50

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Lillian Kato Acting Secretary 0.
P.O. Box 3096 20.00

Bridgeport, CT 06605

Total to Form 199, Part II, line 11 ) 0.
Form 199 Other Expenses Statement 5
Description Amount

Project Supplies 38,989.
Training and Publicatio 1,225.
Registration and Taxes 573.
Training expense 90.
Other employee benefits 76,644,
Accounting fees 32,588.
Professional fundraising fees 5,561.
Other professional fees 77,344.
Advertising and promotion 1,403.
Office expenses . 19,652.
Information technology 1,033.
Travel 67,530.
Conferences and conventions 24,607.
Insurance 9,248.
All other expenses 30.
Total to Form 199, Part II, line 17 356,517.
Form 199 - Other Assets Statement 6
Description Beg. of Year End of Year
Prepaid Expenses and Deferred Charges 0. 6,102.
Security Deposits 1,150. 1,150.
Total to Form 199, Schedule L, line 12 1,150. 7,252.

Statement(s) 4, 5, 6




Service For Peace, Inc. -

Form 199 ' Other Liabilities Statement 7
Description Beg. of Year End of Year
Deferred Revenue 3,000. 0.

Total to Form 199, Schedule L, line 18 3,000. 0.

Statement(s) 7




TAXABLE YEAR

2013 &

Corporation Depreciation and Amortization

CALIFORNIA FORM

Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W. FORM 199

Corporation name

SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.

California corporation number

Parti Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179

1 Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California

1 $25,000
2
3 $200,000
4

(a) Description of property

7 Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost) .,
8 Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6 and line 7

9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smallerof line 5 or line 8

12 IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11

13 Garryover of disallowed deduction to 2014. Add fine 9 and line 10, lessfine 12 ............................... I 13 |
Part Il Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Expense Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356
 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (g) (h)
Description property Date acquired Costor Depreciation allowed or Depreciation Life or Depreciation Additional
(mm/ddiyyyy) other basis allowable in earlier years &ethod rate for this year first year
depreciation

14
SEE STATEMENT 8 14,651. 12,303.
15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed $2,000.

See instructions for ne 14, COMMN (N) it en e 15 670,
Partlll Summary
16 Tofal: If the corporation is electing:

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g); or

Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h), or

Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, COlUMN Q) 16 670.
17 Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line22 17 366.
18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or Form 100W, Side 1, line 6.

Itling 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or Form 100W, Side 1, line 12. (If California depreciation

amounts are used to determine net income before state adjustments on Form 100 or Form 100W, no adjustment is necessary.) ...... 18 304.
Part IV Amortization

) (b) (c) G NOA 0 (9)
Description of property Date acquired Costor Amortization allowed or ti Period or Amortization
(mm/ddiyyyy) other basis aliowable in earlier years | SECUOM | narcentage for this year
(see instructions)

19
20 Total. Add the amounts in column () ... 20
21 Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 21
22 Amortization adjustment. If ling 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or Form 100W,

Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or Form 100W, Side 1, line 12 .................... 22
B 539281/ 112119 022 | 7621134 | FTB 3885 2013 B




Service For Peace, Inc. _

CA 3885 Depreciation Statement 8
Asset No./ Date in Cost or Prior Depre-
Description Service Basis Depr Method Life ciation Bonus

1 Office equipment, 2002

03/20/02 788. 788. SL 5.00 0.
3 Printer and Projector
03/15/04 2,687. 2,687. SL 5.00 0.
5 Toshiba Laptop
02/16/05 1,369. 1,369. SL 3.00 0.
8 IBM Notebook
03/15/08 2,030. 2,030. SL 3.00 0.
9 Office Data Phone System
02/02/09 2,784. 2,629. SL 3.00 0.
10 Apple Notebook and Desktop Computer
09/15/10 2,800. 2,800. SL 3.00 0.
11 Apple Notebook
11/09/13 2,193, SL 3.00 670.
Total Depr to Form 3885 14,651, 12,303. 670.

Statement(s) 8




022
Date Accepted DO NOT MAIL THIS FORM TO THE FTB

FORM

TAXABLE YEAR P P i i i OAEA A
———=—_=— California e-file Return Authorization for 8453-EO

2013 Exempt Organizations

Exempt Organization name Idenmylng number

Service For Peace, Inc. : -__

Part ! Electronic Return Information (whole dollars only)

1 Total gross receipts (Form 199, ine 4) . 1 862,071 00
2 Totalgrossincome (Form 199, line8) 2 862,071 qo
3 Total expenses and disbursements (Form 199, line®) 3 852,954 g0

Part il Settle Your Account Electronically for Taxable Year 2013

4 |_| Electronic funds withdrawal 4a Amount 4b Withdrawal date (mm/dd/yyyy)
Part lli_ Banking Information (Have you verified the exempt organization’s banking information?)

5 Routing number

6 _Account number 7 _Type of account: D Checking D Savings
Part IV Declaration of Officer

I authorize the exempt organization's account be settled as designated in Part IL. If | check Part Il, Box 4, | authorize an electronic funds withdrawal for the amount listed
on line 4a.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above exempt organization and that the information | provided to my Electronic return originator (ERQ),
transmitter, or intermediate service provider and the amounts in Part | above agree with the amounts on the corresponding lines of the exempt organization's 2013
Galifornia electronic return. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the exempt organization's return is true, correct, and complete. If the exempt organization is filing
a balance due return, I understand that if the Franchise Tax Board (FTB) does not receive full and timely payment of the exempt organization’s fee fiability, the exempt
organization wili remain liable for the fee liability and all applicable interest.and penalties. [ authorize the exempt organization return and accompanying schedules and
statements be transmitted to the FTB by the ERO, transmitter, or intermediate service provider. If the processing of the exempt organization's return or refund is
delayed, | authorize the FTB to disclose to my ERO, intermediate service provider, the reason(s) for the delay.

Sign L_ ’Pres ident

H ere Signature of Officer Date Title

PartV _ Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERO) and Paid Preparer.

| declare that | have reviewed the above exempt organization's return and that the entries on form FTB 8453-E0 are complete and correct to the best of my knowledge. (if |
am only an Intermediate Service Provider, | understand that | am not responsible for reviewing the exempt organization's return. | declare, however, that form FTB 8453-E0
accurately reflects the data on the return.) | have obtained the organization officer's signature on form FTB 8453-EQ before transmitting this return to the FTB; | have
provided the organization officer with a copy of all forms and information that | will file with the FTB, and | have followed all other requirements described in FTB Pub.

1345, 2013 e-file Handbook for Authorized e-file Providers. | will keep form FTB 8453-E0 on file for four years from the due date of the return or four years from the date
the exempt organization return is filed, whichever is later, and | will make a copy available to the FTB upon request. I | am also the paid preparer, under penatties of perjury,
| declare that | have examined the above exempt organization's return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. | make this declaration based on all information of which | have knowledge.

ERO's- Date Check if Check ERO's PTIN
i also paid if self-
ERO signature } l preparer l:' employed
Must Firm's name (or yours Brunhofer & Balise, LLP FEIN
. if self-employed) ¥
Sign  and address 287 Farview Avenue
Paramus, NJ zPcote07652

Under penalties of perjury, 1 declare that | have examined the above organization's return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. | make this declaration based on all information of which | have knowledge.

Paid Paid Date Check

preparer’s if self-
Preparer signawre } employed  |__|
Must Firm's name (or yours Brunhofer & Balise, LLP FEIN

. if self-employed) T
Slgn and address 287 Farview Avenue
Paramus, NJ zPcoce 07652
For Privacy Notice, get FTB 1131 ENG/SP. FTB 8453-EO 2013
329021
11-21-13
11

19380205 898565 SFPEACE 2013.05020 Service For Peace, Inc. SFPEACE1L
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Employer Identification Number:

pace:  MAY 2 4 2007

DLN:
17053083805087
SERVICE FOR PEACE INC Contact Person:
2838 PFAIRFIELD AVE SECOND FLR THOMAS C KOESTER ID# 31116
BRIDGEPORT, CT 06605-0000 Contact Telephone Number:

(877) 829-5500
Public Charity Status:
509(a) (2)

Dear Applicant:

Our letter dated July 2002, stated you would be exempt. from Federal

income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and you would
be treated as a public charity, rather than as a private foundation, during

an advance ruling period.

Based on the information you submitted, you are classified as a public charity
under the Code section listed in the heading of this letter. Since your
exempt status was not under consideration, you continue to be classified as

an organization exempt from Federal income tax under section 501(c} (3) of the
Code.

Publication 557, Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization, provides detailed
information about your rights and responsibilities as an exempt organization.
You may request a copy by calling the toll-free number for forms,

(800) 829-3676. Information is also available on our Internet Web Site at
www.irs.gov.

If you have general questions about exempt organizations, please call our
toll-free number shown in the heading.

Please keep this letter in your permanent records.

Sincerely yours,

== D
bert Choil

Ro
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

D
i
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BRUNHOFER & BALISE, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

287 Farview Avenue
Paramus, New Jersey 07652
201-599-9899

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
Service For Peace, Inc.
Bridgeport, CT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Service For Peace, Inc. (a non-profit
organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of September 30, 2014 and
2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Service For Peace, Inc. as of September 30, 2014 and 2013 and the changes in
its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Borinhiston £ Batas LLF

Paramus, New Jersey
February 18, 2015




SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
Statements of Financial Position

September 30,
ASSETS
201 2013
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 274,576 § 283,098
Grants receivable 2,100 13,250
Inventory 0 2,041
Prepaid expenses 6,102 0
Total Current Assets 282,778 298,389
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment, at cost 14,651 12,458
Less: accumulated depreciation (12,824) (12,458)
Total Property and Equipment 1,827 0
OTHER ASSETS
Deposits 1,150 1,150
Total Deposits 1,150 1,150
TOTAL ASSETS § 285,755 $ 299,539
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 15,943 35,149
Deferred revenues 0 3,000
Total Current Liabilities 15,943 38,149
TOTAL LIABILITIES 15,943 38,149
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets 269,812 261,390
Total Net Assets 269,812 261,390

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.




SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
Statements of Activities
Years ended September 30,

CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Revenues
Unrestricted contributions received
Government grants received
Non-cash materials, services, & use of facilities received
Program service revenue
Interest income
Total Revenue

Expenses
Service project expenses
General and administrative expenses

Fundraising expenses
Total Expenses

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS:

Net Assets, at beginning of year

Net Assets, at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

2014 2013
$ 505,018 $ 809,066
160,000 160,000
127,754 174,645
181,125 140,684
0 110
973,897 1,284,505
710,741 963,020
226,486 284,428
28,248 22,877
965,475 1,270,325
$ 8,422 $ 14,180
261,390 247,210
$ 269,812 $ 261,390




Bank fees
Depreciation
Donations

Employee benefits
Equipment rental and maintenance
Insurance

Office expenses
Payroll expenses
Payroll taxes

Postage and freight
Printing and publishing
Professional fees

Rent
Service expenses

Supplies

Taxes and licenses
Telephone expense
Training and development

Travel
Vehicle expenses

TOTALS

SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended September 30, 2014

Service Service

Projects Projects  General & Fund-

Total USA Overseas Admin raising
$ 6,723  § 5 § 592§ 6,126 § 0
365 0 0 365 0
230,758 85,729 145,029 0 0
77,864 11,035 40,873 18,187 71,769
1,192 0 0 1,192 0
9,248 0 0 9,248 0
2,715 450 30 2,235 0
244,142 72,674 91,212 66,460 13,796
19,858 5911 7,419 5,406 1,122
642 109 0 533 0
1,555 1,073 55 427 0
182,987 111,656 2,616 63,154 5,561
18,365 108 12 18,245 0
46,863 28,630 5,838 12,395 0
40,337 24,098 13,362 2,877 0
553 0 0 553 0
5,860 726 716 4,418 0
1,255 0 1,165 90 0
59,331 7,936 42,360 9,035 0
14,862 7,235 2,087 5,540 0

§ 965475  $357375 $353366 § 226486  $28248

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.




Bank fees
Depreciation
Donations

Employee benefits
Insurance
Office expenses

Payroll expenses
Payroll taxes
Postage and freight

Printing and publishing
Professional fees
Rent

Service expense
Supplies
Taxes and licenses

Telephone expense
Training and development
Travel

Vehicle expense

TOTALS

SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended September 30, 2013

Service Service
Projects Projects General & Fund-
Total USA Overseas Admin raising
$§ 6977 § 3598 § 19 $ 3075 § 285
815 348 0 467 0
205,264 66,250 139,014 0 0
88,746 25,179 20,933 40,992 1,642
8,119 (1,938) 2,850 6,592 615
9,202 376 2,005 6,821 0
287,948 99,863 89,381 89,080 9,624
23,490 7,719 7,304 7,679 788
902 465 0 397 40
631 212 163 198 58
191,770 91,428 20,932 74,183 5,227
18,659 4,346 4,212 9,360 741
115,319 53,149 60,402 1,647 121
165,264 152,183 6,925 5,405 751
1,177 0 0 1,177 0
7,024 1,121 3,136 2,552 215
16,441 0 5,418 10,371 652
88,801 32,144 42,955 11,953 1,749
33,776 11,111 9,817 12,479 369
$1,270,325  § 547,554 § 415466 § 284,428 $ 22,877

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.




SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended September 30,

2014 2013
Cash flows from operating activities
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses $ 8,422 $ 14,180
Adjustments to reconcile excess revenue over expenses
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 366 814
Changes in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in grants receivable : 11,150 116,658
(Increase) decrease in inventory 2,041 0
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (6,101) 1,334
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (19,207) 23,322
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 0 0
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues (3,000) 3,000
Total adjustments (14,751) 145,128
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (6,329) 159,308
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of equipment (2,193) 0
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities (2,193) 0
Cash flows from financing activities
‘ 0 0
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 0 0
Net increase (decrease) in cash $ (8,522 $ 159,308
Cash at beginning of year 283,098 123,790
Cash at end of year $ 274,576 $ 283,098

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.




SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

The summary of significant accounting policies of Service For Peace, Inc. (a non-profit organization) is
presented to assist in understanding the Organization’s financial statements. These policies conform to
accounting principles generally practiced in the United States. The financial statements and notes are
representations of the Organization’s management, which is responsible for their integrity and
objectivity.

Nature of Organization

Service For Peace, Inc. (“the Organization”) was incorporated on February 13, 2002 in the State of
Delaware as a not-for-profit organization, and is exempt from the payment of income taxes on its
activities under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization evaluated its tax
positions and determined that its positions are more likely than not to be sustained on examination. The
Organization’s 2011 through 2013 tax years are open for examination by the IRS. The Organization was
organized to promote volunteerism at the community level. Through service projects and educational
seminars, training is provided to upcoming community leaders to use volunteerism as a means of
promoting good citizenship and peace between people of different races, faiths and nationalities. The
Organization’s goal is to create a worldwide movement of selfless service.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Organization’s financial statements are presented in accordance with the provisions of Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standard Codification (FASB ASC) 958-605,
Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made, and FASB ASC 958-205, Financial
Statements of Not-for-profit Organizations.

FASB ASC 958-205-05 requires that the various funds be categorized to the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are analyzed and reported as
unrestricted net assets — net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions, temporarily
restricted — net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions, or law that may be met by actions of the
Organization and/or the passage of time and permanently restricted — net assets subject to donor-imposed
restrictions requiring that they be maintained permanently by the Organization. For the years ended
September 30, 2014 and September 30, 2013, the Organization does not have any donor imposed
permanently or temporarily restricted net assets.

FASB ASC 855, Subsequent Events, was issued in May 2009. FASB ASC 855 establishes general
standards of accounting for and disclosures of events that occur after the balance sheet date but before
financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. It requires the disclosure of the date through
which an entity has evaluated subsequent events and the basis for that date, that is, whether that date
represents the date the financial statements were issued or were available to be issued. The Organization
adopted FASB ASC 855 as of September 2009.




SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED
Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenue is recognized when earned and expense when the obligation is incurred.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America as per guidance of the newly implemented Accounting Standard
Codification FASB ASC 958 “Not for Profit Entities” requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents, and Credit Risk

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Organization considers all unrestricted highly liquid
investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The Organization's
cash investments are placed with high credit-quality financial institutions and may exceed the amount of
federal deposit insurance.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost. All equipment costing $1,000 or more has been capitalized.
Depreciation of all capitalized assets is computed by the straight-line method over estimated useful lives.

Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable primarily consists of special event receivables and short-term promises to give
from donors. Management periodically reviews the status of all receivable balances for collectability,
which is assessed based on management’s knowledge of the donor, the Organization’s relationship with
the donor, and the age of the receivable balance. As a result of these reviews, receivable balances for
which collection is deemed doubtful are charged to bad debt expense.




SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED
Years Ended September 30,2014 and 2013

In-Kind Contributions

Recorded Amounts: in-kind contributions of goods, services, and facilities used for operations or special
events are recognized as in-kind contributions in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

‘Donated goods used at special projects are included in supply expense reported for the service project and
donated services are included in payroll, professional fees, service and travel expense. Donated services
are recognized at fair value if the services (a) create or enhance non-financial assets or (b) require
specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills and would otherwise have been purchased by
the Organization

Unrecorded Amounts: the Organization relies on contributions of both time and expertise from its pool of
volunteers. In particular volunteers work on the Organization’s programs and fund raising activities. The
volunteers donated hundreds of hours of service, the total value of which cannot be easily calculated or
estimated, yet these volunteers contribute significantly to the work, impact, and success of Service For
Peace, Inc. The financial statements do not reflect the value of those contributed services because no
reliable basis exists for determining an appropriate amount and the services do not meet the criteria
necessary for recognition.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis
in the Statement of Activities and the Statement of Functional Expenses. General and administration
expenses include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with another specific function but
provide for the overall support and direction of the Organization.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 5, 2015, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE A - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following, as of September 30,

2014 2013
Audiovisual equipment $ 2,287 $ 2287
Office equipment 12,364 10,171
Total at original cost 14,651 12,458
Less: accumulated depreciation 12.824) 12.458)
Equals net book value $_1.827 $ 0

NOTE B - FEDERAL FUNDS GRANT

In September 2011 the Organization received a three year grant of $160,000 per year from the
Corporation for National and Community Service (CNCS), for the period September 2011 through
August 2014. The grant is for the Organization’s Martin Luther King Jr. Season of Service Program.
This was the third three-year grant the Organization has received from CNCS. The prior three year grant
was for $97,500 per year, for the period September 2008 through August 2011.

These are federal funds under CFDA #94.007. The grants are authorized by the National and Community
Service Act of 1990, as amended, in support of national service programs. The Organization serves as a
lead agency providing grants and support to communities throughout the nation. The grant requires that
at least 70% of total project expense come from other sources. In-kind donations are permitted, and
in-kind donations received by sub-recipient organizations and not recorded on the Organization’s books
are counted towards the matching requirement.

The Organization received $160,000 from CNCS during its fiscal year ending September 2014, for its
January 2014 Season of Service events. During this same period the Organization and its sub-recipient
partners received matching contributions, mostly non-cash, totaling $445,838. The matching
contributions received were thus 74% of total project expense. These contributions supported MLK
service programs in fourteen states in 2014.

The Organization received $160,000 from CNCS during its fiscal year ending September 2013, for its
January 2013 Season of Service events. During this same period the Organization and its sub-recipient
partners received matching contributions, mostly non-cash, totaling $472,803. The matching
contributions received were thus 75% of total project expense. These contributions supported MLK
service programs in thirty communities and fifteen states in 2013.
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SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

NOTE C - DONATED MATERIALS, SERVICES AND USE OF FACILITIES

The Organization received donated materials with an approximate fair value of $15,928 and $77,295 in
the years ending September 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Organization received services with an
approximate fair value of $111,826 and $97,350 in the years ending September 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively. These amounts are included in contributions and expenses in the statements of activities.

NOTE D - CONCENTRATION

The Organization received 15% of its income from a non-profit organization and 28% from another
organization in the year ending September 30, 2014. :

~ The Organization received 13% and 10% of its income from two non-profit organizations and 24% from
another organization in the year ending September 30, 2013.

NOTE E - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the year ended September 30, 2014, the Organization received cash donations totaling $189,400 from
two non-profit organizations that have officers and directors in common with the Organization. In the
year ended September 30, 2014 the Organization also received cash donations of $270,000 from another
corporation that has officers and directors in common with the Organization.

In the year ended September 30, 2013, the Organization received cash donations totaling $413,066 from
two non-profit organizations that have officers and directors in common with the Organization. In the
year ended September 30, 2013 the Organization also received cash donations of $312,000 from another
corporation that has officers and directors in common with the Organization.
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Louisville Metro Government
Office of Management and Budget

Neighborhood Development Fund Training Attestation

Organization Name: Service For Peace
Participant Name: Peter Hayes

I agree that | am an authorized signatory of the organization named above and
attest to having participated in reviewing the PowerPoint and the NDF financial
reporting examples. In addition, | understand the requirements of the
Neighborhood Development Fund grant process and the financial reporting
documentation guidelines.

Doer Hiryes 08/10/2016

Participant Signature Date
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SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.

General Information

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Organization Number 0649813

Name SERVICE FOR PEACE, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type FCO - Foreign Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State DE

File Date 10/27/2006

Authority Date 10/27/2006

Last Annual Report 2/13/2017

Principal Office 360 FAIRFIELD AVE.
SUITE 206
BRIDGEPORT, CT 06604

Registered Agent C T CORPORATION SYSTEM -
306 W. MAIN ST., STE 512
FRANKFORT, KY 40601

Current Officers

President CHARLES T PHILLIPS

Secretary Lillian Kato

Treasurer KEN BATES

Director MICHAEL LENAGHAN

Director Ken Bates

Director Lilian Kato

Director Jun Sook Moon

Director Catherine Houlihan

Director [luan Casimiro

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed pricr to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.
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